September 28, 2020

Tate Park Robison Pavilion

Clinton Township Planning Commission Special Meeting Public Hearing for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Board members Steve Adams, Joann Steffens, Michael Steffens, Marsha Kershner, Lynn Smith, Charles (Buck) Alar, and Terry Calhoun were present.

Jason Schnaidt from the Lenawee County Road Commission was present.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to open the Public Hearing

Schnaidt advised the Board that there is not much activity happening at Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. Currently they are only surface mining and out of gravel so they are only mining sand. They have not intentions of going into the water table.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Alar to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve the Lenawee County Road Commission's Conditional Use Permit for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to adjourn Special Meeting at 6:10 p.m.

Clinton Township Planning Commission September meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Kershner to accept the August 27, 2020 Special Meeting Public Hearing minutes with two (2) spelling corrections. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Smith 2nd Calhoun to accept the August 31, 2020 minutes with one (1) spelling correction. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed Solar Ordinance; Alternative Energy 4 a 1 height which is currently forty (40) feet. Board would like to review the residential height also. Motion Kershner 2nd J. Steffens to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed revised Municipal & Civil Infraction Ordinance. Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Present: Mike Comstock, Rob Briskey, Brian Gilmore, Tim Ahlers, jo Jagielski, Jr., Wayne Ahlers, Betty Osterling, Dave Heimerdinger, and Mike Marsh.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Calhoun to open the Public Hearing. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Mike Comstock from CTA talked about their current and future plans for the gravel pit on the East side of Tecumseh Clinton Road, mining and reclaiming. No current plan to mine behind Deer Pointe.

Public comments: Mike Marsh, Brian Gilmore, Wayne Ahlers, and Joe Jagielski, Jr.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Kershner to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve Clinton Tecumseh Aggregates LLC (CTA) Conditional Use Permit for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to adjourn at 7:09 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Submitted by: Joann Steffens

September 28, 2020

Tate Park Robison Pavilion

Clinton Township Planning Commission Special Meeting Public Hearing for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Board members Steve Adams, Joann Steffens, Michael Steffens, Marsha Kershner, Lynn Smith, Charles (Buck) Alar, and Terry Calhoun were present.

Jason Schnaidt from the Lenawee County Road Commission was present.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to open the Public Hearing

Schnaidt advised the Board that there is not much activity happening at Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. Currently they are only surface mining and out of gravel so they are only mining sand. They have not intentions of going into the water table.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Alar to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve the Lenawee County Road Commission's Conditional Use Permit for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to adjourn Special Meeting at 6:10 p.m.

Clinton Township Planning Commission September meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Kershner to accept the August 27, 2020 Special Meeting Public Hearing minutes with two (2) spelling corrections. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Smith 2nd Calhoun to accept the August 31, 2020 minutes with one (1) spelling correction. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed Solar Ordinance; Alternative Energy 4 a 1 height which is currently forty (40) feet. Board would like to review the residential height also. Motion Kershner 2nd J. Steffens to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed revised Municipal & Civil Infraction Ordinance. Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Present: Mike Comstock, Rob Briskey, Brian Gilmore, Tim Ahlers, jo Jagielski, Jr., Wayne Ahlers, Betty Osterling, Dave Heimerdinger, and Mike Marsh.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Calhoun to open the Public Hearing. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Mike Comstock from CTA talked about their current and future plans for the gravel pit on the East side of Tecumseh Clinton Road, mining and reclaiming. No current plan to mine behind Deer Pointe.

Public comments: Mike Marsh, Brian Gilmore, Wayne Ahlers, and Joe Jagielski, Jr.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Kershner to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve Clinton Tecumseh Aggregates LLC (CTA) Conditional Use Permit for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to adjourn at 7:09 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Submitted by: Joann Steffens

September 28, 2020

Tate Park Robison Pavilion

Clinton Township Planning Commission Special Meeting Public Hearing for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Board members Steve Adams, Joann Steffens, Michael Steffens, Marsha Kershner, Lynn Smith, Charles (Buck) Alar, and Terry Calhoun were present.

Jason Schnaidt from the Lenawee County Road Commission was present.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to open the Public Hearing

Schnaidt advised the Board that there is not much activity happening at Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. Currently they are only surface mining and out of gravel so they are only mining sand. They have not intentions of going into the water table.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Alar to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve the Lenawee County Road Commission's Conditional Use Permit for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to adjourn Special Meeting at 6:10 p.m.

Clinton Township Planning Commission September meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Kershner to accept the August 27, 2020 Special Meeting Public Hearing minutes with two (2) spelling corrections. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Smith 2nd Calhoun to accept the August 31, 2020 minutes with one (1) spelling correction. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed Solar Ordinance; Alternative Energy 4 a 1 height which is currently forty (40) feet. Board would like to review the residential height also. Motion Kershner 2nd J. Steffens to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed revised Municipal & Civil Infraction Ordinance. Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Present: Mike Comstock, Rob Briskey, Brian Gilmore, Tim Ahlers, jo Jagielski, Jr., Wayne Ahlers, Betty Osterling, Dave Heimerdinger, and Mike Marsh.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Calhoun to open the Public Hearing. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Mike Comstock from CTA talked about their current and future plans for the gravel pit on the East side of Tecumseh Clinton Road, mining and reclaiming. No current plan to mine behind Deer Pointe.

Public comments: Mike Marsh, Brian Gilmore, Wayne Ahlers, and Joe Jagielski, Jr.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Kershner to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve Clinton Tecumseh Aggregates LLC (CTA) Conditional Use Permit for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to adjourn at 7:09 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Submitted by: Joann Steffens

September 28, 2020

Tate Park Robison Pavilion

Clinton Township Planning Commission Special Meeting Public Hearing for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Board members Steve Adams, Joann Steffens, Michael Steffens, Marsha Kershner, Lynn Smith, Charles (Buck) Alar, and Terry Calhoun were present.

Jason Schnaidt from the Lenawee County Road Commission was present.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to open the Public Hearing

Schnaidt advised the Board that there is not much activity happening at Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. Currently they are only surface mining and out of gravel so they are only mining sand. They have not intentions of going into the water table.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Alar to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve the Lenawee County Road Commission's Conditional Use Permit for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to adjourn Special Meeting at 6:10 p.m.

Clinton Township Planning Commission September meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Kershner to accept the August 27, 2020 Special Meeting Public Hearing minutes with two (2) spelling corrections. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Smith 2nd Calhoun to accept the August 31, 2020 minutes with one (1) spelling correction. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed Solar Ordinance; Alternative Energy 4 a 1 height which is currently forty (40) feet. Board would like to review the residential height also. Motion Kershner 2nd J. Steffens to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed revised Municipal & Civil Infraction Ordinance. Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Present: Mike Comstock, Rob Briskey, Brian Gilmore, Tim Ahlers, jo Jagielski, Jr., Wayne Ahlers, Betty Osterling, Dave Heimerdinger, and Mike Marsh.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Calhoun to open the Public Hearing. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Mike Comstock from CTA talked about their current and future plans for the gravel pit on the East side of Tecumseh Clinton Road, mining and reclaiming. No current plan to mine behind Deer Pointe.

Public comments: Mike Marsh, Brian Gilmore, Wayne Ahlers, and Joe Jagielski, Jr.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Kershner to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve Clinton Tecumseh Aggregates LLC (CTA) Conditional Use Permit for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to adjourn at 7:09 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Submitted by: Joann Steffens

September 28, 2020

Tate Park Robison Pavilion

Clinton Township Planning Commission Special Meeting Public Hearing for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Board members Steve Adams, Joann Steffens, Michael Steffens, Marsha Kershner, Lynn Smith, Charles (Buck) Alar, and Terry Calhoun were present.

Jason Schnaidt from the Lenawee County Road Commission was present.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to open the Public Hearing

Schnaidt advised the Board that there is not much activity happening at Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. Currently they are only surface mining and out of gravel so they are only mining sand. They have not intentions of going into the water table.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Alar to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve the Lenawee County Road Commission's Conditional Use Permit for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to adjourn Special Meeting at 6:10 p.m.

Clinton Township Planning Commission September meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Kershner to accept the August 27, 2020 Special Meeting Public Hearing minutes with two (2) spelling corrections. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Smith 2nd Calhoun to accept the August 31, 2020 minutes with one (1) spelling correction. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed Solar Ordinance; Alternative Energy 4 a 1 height which is currently forty (40) feet. Board would like to review the residential height also. Motion Kershner 2nd J. Steffens to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed revised Municipal & Civil Infraction Ordinance. Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Present: Mike Comstock, Rob Briskey, Brian Gilmore, Tim Ahlers, jo Jagielski, Jr., Wayne Ahlers, Betty Osterling, Dave Heimerdinger, and Mike Marsh.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Calhoun to open the Public Hearing. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Mike Comstock from CTA talked about their current and future plans for the gravel pit on the East side of Tecumseh Clinton Road, mining and reclaiming. No current plan to mine behind Deer Pointe.

Public comments: Mike Marsh, Brian Gilmore, Wayne Ahlers, and Joe Jagielski, Jr.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Kershner to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve Clinton Tecumseh Aggregates LLC (CTA) Conditional Use Permit for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to adjourn at 7:09 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Submitted by: Joann Steffens

September 28, 2020

Tate Park Robison Pavilion

Clinton Township Planning Commission Special Meeting Public Hearing for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Board members Steve Adams, Joann Steffens, Michael Steffens, Marsha Kershner, Lynn Smith, Charles (Buck) Alar, and Terry Calhoun were present.

Jason Schnaidt from the Lenawee County Road Commission was present.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to open the Public Hearing

Schnaidt advised the Board that there is not much activity happening at Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. Currently they are only surface mining and out of gravel so they are only mining sand. They have not intentions of going into the water table.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Alar to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve the Lenawee County Road Commission's Conditional Use Permit for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to adjourn Special Meeting at 6:10 p.m.

Clinton Township Planning Commission September meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Kershner to accept the August 27, 2020 Special Meeting Public Hearing minutes with two (2) spelling corrections. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Smith 2nd Calhoun to accept the August 31, 2020 minutes with one (1) spelling correction. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed Solar Ordinance; Alternative Energy 4 a 1 height which is currently forty (40) feet. Board would like to review the residential height also. Motion Kershner 2nd J. Steffens to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed revised Municipal & Civil Infraction Ordinance. Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Present: Mike Comstock, Rob Briskey, Brian Gilmore, Tim Ahlers, jo Jagielski, Jr., Wayne Ahlers, Betty Osterling, Dave Heimerdinger, and Mike Marsh.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Calhoun to open the Public Hearing. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Mike Comstock from CTA talked about their current and future plans for the gravel pit on the East side of Tecumseh Clinton Road, mining and reclaiming. No current plan to mine behind Deer Pointe.

Public comments: Mike Marsh, Brian Gilmore, Wayne Ahlers, and Joe Jagielski, Jr.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Kershner to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve Clinton Tecumseh Aggregates LLC (CTA) Conditional Use Permit for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to adjourn at 7:09 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Submitted by: Joann Steffens

September 28, 2020

Tate Park Robison Pavilion

Clinton Township Planning Commission Special Meeting Public Hearing for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Board members Steve Adams, Joann Steffens, Michael Steffens, Marsha Kershner, Lynn Smith, Charles (Buck) Alar, and Terry Calhoun were present.

Jason Schnaidt from the Lenawee County Road Commission was present.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to open the Public Hearing

Schnaidt advised the Board that there is not much activity happening at Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. Currently they are only surface mining and out of gravel so they are only mining sand. They have not intentions of going into the water table.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Alar to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve the Lenawee County Road Commission's Conditional Use Permit for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to adjourn Special Meeting at 6:10 p.m.

Clinton Township Planning Commission September meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Kershner to accept the August 27, 2020 Special Meeting Public Hearing minutes with two (2) spelling corrections. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Smith 2nd Calhoun to accept the August 31, 2020 minutes with one (1) spelling correction. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed Solar Ordinance; Alternative Energy 4 a 1 height which is currently forty (40) feet. Board would like to review the residential height also. Motion Kershner 2nd J. Steffens to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed revised Municipal & Civil Infraction Ordinance. Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Present: Mike Comstock, Rob Briskey, Brian Gilmore, Tim Ahlers, jo Jagielski, Jr., Wayne Ahlers, Betty Osterling, Dave Heimerdinger, and Mike Marsh.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Calhoun to open the Public Hearing. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Mike Comstock from CTA talked about their current and future plans for the gravel pit on the East side of Tecumseh Clinton Road, mining and reclaiming. No current plan to mine behind Deer Pointe.

Public comments: Mike Marsh, Brian Gilmore, Wayne Ahlers, and Joe Jagielski, Jr.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Kershner to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve Clinton Tecumseh Aggregates LLC (CTA) Conditional Use Permit for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to adjourn at 7:09 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Submitted by: Joann Steffens

September 28, 2020

Tate Park Robison Pavilion

Clinton Township Planning Commission Special Meeting Public Hearing for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Board members Steve Adams, Joann Steffens, Michael Steffens, Marsha Kershner, Lynn Smith, Charles (Buck) Alar, and Terry Calhoun were present.

Jason Schnaidt from the Lenawee County Road Commission was present.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to open the Public Hearing

Schnaidt advised the Board that there is not much activity happening at Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. Currently they are only surface mining and out of gravel so they are only mining sand. They have not intentions of going into the water table.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Alar to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve the Lenawee County Road Commission's Conditional Use Permit for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to adjourn Special Meeting at 6:10 p.m.

Clinton Township Planning Commission September meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Kershner to accept the August 27, 2020 Special Meeting Public Hearing minutes with two (2) spelling corrections. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Smith 2nd Calhoun to accept the August 31, 2020 minutes with one (1) spelling correction. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed Solar Ordinance; Alternative Energy 4 a 1 height which is currently forty (40) feet. Board would like to review the residential height also. Motion Kershner 2nd J. Steffens to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed revised Municipal & Civil Infraction Ordinance. Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Present: Mike Comstock, Rob Briskey, Brian Gilmore, Tim Ahlers, jo Jagielski, Jr., Wayne Ahlers, Betty Osterling, Dave Heimerdinger, and Mike Marsh.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Calhoun to open the Public Hearing. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Mike Comstock from CTA talked about their current and future plans for the gravel pit on the East side of Tecumseh Clinton Road, mining and reclaiming. No current plan to mine behind Deer Pointe.

Public comments: Mike Marsh, Brian Gilmore, Wayne Ahlers, and Joe Jagielski, Jr.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Kershner to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve Clinton Tecumseh Aggregates LLC (CTA) Conditional Use Permit for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to adjourn at 7:09 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Submitted by: Joann Steffens

September 28, 2020

Tate Park Robison Pavilion

Clinton Township Planning Commission Special Meeting Public Hearing for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Board members Steve Adams, Joann Steffens, Michael Steffens, Marsha Kershner, Lynn Smith, Charles (Buck) Alar, and Terry Calhoun were present.

Jason Schnaidt from the Lenawee County Road Commission was present.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to open the Public Hearing

Schnaidt advised the Board that there is not much activity happening at Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. Currently they are only surface mining and out of gravel so they are only mining sand. They have not intentions of going into the water table.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Alar to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve the Lenawee County Road Commission's Conditional Use Permit for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to adjourn Special Meeting at 6:10 p.m.

Clinton Township Planning Commission September meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Kershner to accept the August 27, 2020 Special Meeting Public Hearing minutes with two (2) spelling corrections. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Smith 2nd Calhoun to accept the August 31, 2020 minutes with one (1) spelling correction. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed Solar Ordinance; Alternative Energy 4 a 1 height which is currently forty (40) feet. Board would like to review the residential height also. Motion Kershner 2nd J. Steffens to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed revised Municipal & Civil Infraction Ordinance. Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Present: Mike Comstock, Rob Briskey, Brian Gilmore, Tim Ahlers, jo Jagielski, Jr., Wayne Ahlers, Betty Osterling, Dave Heimerdinger, and Mike Marsh.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Calhoun to open the Public Hearing. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Mike Comstock from CTA talked about their current and future plans for the gravel pit on the East side of Tecumseh Clinton Road, mining and reclaiming. No current plan to mine behind Deer Pointe.

Public comments: Mike Marsh, Brian Gilmore, Wayne Ahlers, and Joe Jagielski, Jr.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Kershner to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve Clinton Tecumseh Aggregates LLC (CTA) Conditional Use Permit for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to adjourn at 7:09 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Submitted by: Joann Steffens

September 28, 2020

Tate Park Robison Pavilion

Clinton Township Planning Commission Special Meeting Public Hearing for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Board members Steve Adams, Joann Steffens, Michael Steffens, Marsha Kershner, Lynn Smith, Charles (Buck) Alar, and Terry Calhoun were present.

Jason Schnaidt from the Lenawee County Road Commission was present.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to open the Public Hearing

Schnaidt advised the Board that there is not much activity happening at Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. Currently they are only surface mining and out of gravel so they are only mining sand. They have not intentions of going into the water table.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Alar to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve the Lenawee County Road Commission's Conditional Use Permit for Draper's Pit on Hogan Hwy. for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Alar to adjourn Special Meeting at 6:10 p.m.

Clinton Township Planning Commission September meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Kershner to accept the August 27, 2020 Special Meeting Public Hearing minutes with two (2) spelling corrections. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Smith 2nd Calhoun to accept the August 31, 2020 minutes with one (1) spelling correction. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed Solar Ordinance; Alternative Energy 4 a 1 height which is currently forty (40) feet. Board would like to review the residential height also. Motion Kershner 2nd J. Steffens to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Discussed revised Municipal & Civil Infraction Ordinance. Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to table until October meeting. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Present: Mike Comstock, Rob Briskey, Brian Gilmore, Tim Ahlers, jo Jagielski, Jr., Wayne Ahlers, Betty Osterling, Dave Heimerdinger, and Mike Marsh.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Calhoun to open the Public Hearing. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Mike Comstock from CTA talked about their current and future plans for the gravel pit on the East side of Tecumseh Clinton Road, mining and reclaiming. No current plan to mine behind Deer Pointe.

Public comments: Mike Marsh, Brian Gilmore, Wayne Ahlers, and Joe Jagielski, Jr.

Motion Calhoun 2nd Smith to close the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion M. Steffens 2nd Kershner to recommend to the Clinton Township Board to approve Clinton Tecumseh Aggregates LLC (CTA) Conditional Use Permit for five (5) years. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Motion Kershner 2nd Smith to adjourn at 7:09 p.m. 7 yes 0 no Motion Passed.

Submitted by: Joann Steffens